



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪᓴ ᐃᓚᓕᓴᓂᓪᓴ ᑲᑎᓚᓂᓪᓴ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

File No: NWB2PER0305/NWB2HEE0305

July 25, 2003

Janet Stritychuk
Lands Manager
Diamondex Resources Ltd.
P/O Box 11584, 1410-650W Georgia St
Vancouver, BC V6B 4N8
E-mail: jstrytychuk@diamondex.net

RE: Spill Contingency Plan

Dear Ms. Stritychuk:

The NWB would like to acknowledge receipt of the revised "Spill Contingency Plan Exploration Properties (July 2003)" submitted as required by Part G, Item 2 (Licence NWB2PER0305) and Part G, Item 1 (Licence NWB2HEE0304). Following a review of the plan the NWB has decided to approve the Plan as presented. The NWB recommends that the information required by Part G, Item 1(ii) of NWB2PER0305 be submitted with the annually with the Annual Report (Part B, Item 1(v). Similarly the Board recommends that the GPS coordinate information with respect to fuel caches for Licence NWB2HEE0304 be provided with the Annual Report for that Licence. The Board realizes that logistically to provide the necessary information at the end of a field season is more appropriate.

If you require clarification in this matter do not hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Dionne Filiatrault, P. Eng.,
Senior Technical Advisor

cc: Michelle McChristie, DIAND Iqaluit
Constantine Bodykevich, DIAND Inspector
Jack Kaniak, Lands Manager, Kitikmeot Inuit Association
Gladys Joudrey, Nunavut Impact Review Board
Josee Gallipeau, Nunavut Wildlife Management Board
Colette Meloche, Environment Canada
Earle Baddaloo, Department of Sustainable Development
Jordan DeGroot, Department of Fisheries and Oceans